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7th November, 1979.

Mr. G. Hayne,

Administrator,

Family Practitioner Commlttee,
Friarsgate,

WIKCHESTER,

Hants.

Code A

1 ,
T am wrltlng to let you know that we would like to employ Dr. Barton as
an assistant for sbout twenty hours a week, with effect from the 1st January,
1980. She will then become a salarled partner with effect from the 1st April,
1980, again working sllghtly over the twenty hours a week, so that she w111
be eligible to claim the basic practlce allowance etc.

1 understand that before we can take Dr. Barton into partnership, we
shall need the permission of the Medical Practices Committee and perhaps
you would be kind enough to put the wheels in motion to obtain this for us.

If you wishlfor any further information, please wrlte to us or_

- Dr. Barton, as appropriate.

Yours sincerely,
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